Click to learn about the out-of-state teaching requirements in each
State



https://www.k12.wa.us/
https://www.oregon.gov/ode/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/
https://www.schools.utah.gov/
https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/
https://www.newmexico.gov/education/
https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof
https://edu.wyoming.gov/
http://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Educator-Licensure
https://education.alaska.gov/TeacherCertification
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
https://www.nd.gov/dpi/
https://doe.sd.gov/certification/
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification
https://www.teaching-certification.com/hawaii-teaching-certification.html
https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation
https://sde.ok.gov/teacher-certification
https://mn.gov/pelsb/aspiring-educators/requirements/
https://boee.iowa.gov/you-begin
https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-5683_14795---,00.html
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Professional-Educator-License.aspx
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/general
http://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/divisions/educator%20effectiveness/educator-licensure
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert
http://www.nysed.gov/
https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/Pages/default.aspx
http://education.ohio.gov/
https://www.doe.in.gov/licensing
https://www.tn.gov/education.html
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/
https://ed.sc.gov/
https://www.gapsc.com/Certification/Home.aspx
https://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Pages/iwanttobeteacher-faq.aspx?navtext=*CERTIFICATION%20HELP*
https://www.mdek12.org/OEL
http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/
http://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/apply/out-of-state.html
https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
https://education.ky.gov/teachers/NxGenProf/Pages/Certification.aspx
https://wvde.us/certification/
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
https://education.vermont.gov/
https://www.education.nh.gov/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/become-educator.html
https://www.ride.ri.gov/
https://portal.ct.gov/sde/certification/bureau-of-certification
https://www.nj.gov/education/
http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/apply/Out-of-State.aspx
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/certification
http://marylandpublicschools.org/about/pages/dee/certification/index.aspx
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/

